CITY COUNCIL MINUTES CITY OF MAYFIELD, KENTUCKY

February 11, 2019

The City Council of the City of Mayfield, Kentucky, met on Monday, February 11, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall, Mayfield, Kentucky. There were present Mayor Kathy S O'Nan, Fire Chief & Ambulance Director Jeremy Creason, Police Chief Nathan Kent, Public Works Director Russ Brower, Director of Planning and Community Development John Poole, City Attorney Dennis Null, and City Clerk Tamie Johnson.

Council members present were as follows:

Derrick Parrott Barry McDonald
Nate Cox Johnny Jackson
Wayne Potts Jana Adams
Phil Myers Carol Todd
Chuck Whitnell Brad Rodgers

Councilmember Wayne Potts led the council in prayer.

Councilmember Nate Cox led the council in the pledge to the American flag.

Mayor O'Nan recognized Casey Mill as the business of the month. Kevin Cornell, Terry Lyles and Ryan Lemon with Casey Mill, were presented with a certificate and a sign to post at their business by Mayor O'Nan.

Cynthia Elder, with Mayfield Graves County Tourism Commission, P O Box 111, Mayfield KY updated the council about the involvement of the Tourism Commission in local events and to also make a formal request for the transient room taxes for ye 2019-2020, as required by the local ordinance.

Denise Thompson, with Mayfield Graves County Chamber of Commerce, 201 E College, Mayfield KY presented the council with a flyer that reviewed of the events and programs that the chamber was involved in during 2018. Mrs. Thompson also spoke of the upcoming programs for 2019.

Cody Glenn, 213 St Martin's Lane, Mayfield KY address the council concerning the availability of items that can be used with illegal drugs being at a child's eye level in some of the local convenience stores.

Michael Apperson, with MIDCO, 1040 Castlemen Bypass Mayfield, addressed the council concerning the need for a traffic device at the entrance to their business and Douthitt St.

On a motion by Cox, and seconded by Rodgers, and with Parrott, Cox, Potts, Myers, Whitnell, McDonald, Jackson, Adams, Todd and Rodgers voting yea, and with none voting nay, Council approved the minutes, with corrections, of the January 14, 2019 meeting. Motion passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS

On a motion made by Myers, seconded by Potts, with Parrott, Cox, Potts, Myers, Whitnell, McDonald, Jackson, Adams, Todd, and Rodgers voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 2-1-19** declaring property as surplus. Motion passed unanimously.

On a motion made by Jackson, seconded by Whitnell, with Rodgers, Todd, Adams, Jackson, McDonald, Whitnell, Myers, Potts, Cox and Parrott voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 2-2-19** amending the 2018-2019 budget for \$86,625.00 for the Kess Creek Park lights, which is a part of the Walking Trail Extension and Lighting Grant. Motion passed unanimously.

Reports from Department Heads and Committees were given.	
With no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 7:43 p.m.	
Attest:	Approved:
Tamie Johnson, City Clerk City of Mayfield, Kentucky	Kathy S O'Nan, Mayor City of Mayfield, Kentucky